

RE: Electricity Tracking

From: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 12 Feb 2017 10:35:06 -0500
Attachments: price mitigation minute draft Feb 12.docx (29.18 kB); CBN - Electricity Price Protection Feb 12.docx (293.38 kB)

Current products attached – these include Martha's and Karen H's comments. Most significant edits are in tracked changes. I'll continue to work on the placeholders but wanted to share in the meantime.

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: February-11-17 7:06 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Subject: Fw: Electricity Tracking

FYI - we don't do notes for cab info items so have a week but the note will be in hold as who knows how cab as info will go this week.

Fun times!

From: Davidson, Steven (CAB) <Steven.Davidson@ontario.ca>
Sent: Saturday, February 11, 2017 6:26 PM
To: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Cc: Orsini, Steve (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Rowe, Mary (OPO); Mksyartinian, Jacob (OPO); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Dabraio, Rachele (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: Re: Electricity Tracking

Thanks Gillian. We'll work with Energy and Health to line this all up. Steven.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2017, at 4:52 PM, McEachern, Gillian (OPO) <Gillian.McEachern@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi all,

Following the meeting with the Premier and Ministers on Thursday and a follow up on Friday, we have some revised tracking for this item:

Feb 15: ENE presents the electricity package at Cabinet as an INFO item, similar to the content of Thursday's meeting (suggest we allocate 1 hour). We anticipate an updated deck tomorrow, but likely will need to do a mail out on Tuesday. They are revising based on outcomes of Thursday and request for options on Class B, which should include at least one option that is focused on supporting Class B customers to reduce electricity need (as Energy has pointed out, these risk falling through the cracks of existing programs).

Also Feb 15: ENE at FPC with a focus on the GA smoothing accounting

Feb 22: ENE at Cabinet for decision on electricity package

And, we'd like to have Health at Major Projects on Thursday again to discuss OMA.

Thanks!
Gillian

Gillian McEachern
Executive Director of Policy
Office of the Premier of Ontario
416.325.7038